
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR 

FROM: DEBRA WOODS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 2025 

AGENDA TEXT: PRESENTATION – Fruita Students of the Month for February 2025:  Monument 

Ridge Elementary School 

  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

At the direction of the Fruita City Council, the City of Fruita began recognizing students and teachers in 

Fruita’s schools as “Students of the Month” or “Teachers of the Month” at the first City Council meeting 

of the month beginning in February of 2019. The students and teachers are chosen by the Principal of each 

of the schools as being those that represented their school’s core values during the previous month. 

 

For the month of February 4, 2025, Principal Emma-Leigh Larsen selected these Monument Ridge 

Elementary Student Council Officers for Students of the Month:   

 

 Presley Richards  President 

 Roslin McIntosh  Secretary 

 Reagan Reyez  Treasurer 

 Aubrey Blackburn  Historian 

Principal Larsen selected only Students of the Month to be recognized during this presentation. Mayor 

Breman will present each of the students with a certificate, day pass to the Fruita Community Center and 

an I-heart-Fruita button.  

 


